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The Faribault County Courthouse is situated on a one-block site at the
fringe of the central business district of Blue Earth, The building is surrounded
by a prolific growth of trees and other vegetation which tends to obscure total
visibility of any facade. An addition has been made to the rear of the building
to provide additional office space and security facilities, although no structural
changes have been made to the original building. A one-storey hallway butted
to the original building provides the linkage of the two structures; both original
and addition are constructed of similar red brick.

The Courthouse is a three storey brick and Kasota stone structure on a high
basement; the basement is totally faced in Kasota. The most prominent feature
is a six~storey corner tower with gabled roof, The juxtaposition of rusticated
stone and brick on exterior walls, window sills and lintels, and Syrian-arched
entries further exemplify the Richardsonian Romanesque design.

In addition to the massive corner tower, several semi-circular bays and
secondary towers provide variety to the asymmetry of the facade and interior
room arrangement. The primary entry is incorporated within a three storey
central gabled bay., The first level of this bay comprises two Syrian arches
with rusticated vouissours which spring from a central polished granite columnm,
with foliated carved capital. Noteworthy is the carved satyr head directly
between the two arches, The second level is devoted to a three bay loggia with
central wrought iron balustrade, polished granite columns with foliated capitals;
the whole is surmounted by a massive stone lintel above which are four semi-
circular lunettes, The third level is incorporated within a gable., Similar use
of materials is noted in the tower.

Few changes have been made to the building both on the exterior and the
interior, Over the years, caps of several small towers, chimmeys, and a central
cupola have been removed due to deterioration and storm damage., The cupola was
removed in 1960 due to an extreme degree of deterioration; a flat deck now marks
its position, The roof has retained original red tile covering and is in good
condition,

PrOR—— — - |

The interior of the original building retains golden oak woodwork throughout
in an excellent state of preservation., Offices on the first floor open onto a
central hallway which runs through the building; doors to the offices bear titles-
(such as "AUDITOR") etched in glass and stained glass transoms, Much of the
office furniture and furnishings of the courtroom is also of golden oak with
carved panels, A rear tower houses a spiral staircase with intricate oak
balustrade., Another tower is devoted to records/vault space; the windows in
these spaces are provided with heavy iron plate shutters on the interior.
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SPECIFIC DATES 1891-92

BUILDER/ARCHITECT Builder: S.J. Hoban

Architect: C.S. Dunham

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Constructed at a cost of $52,120,.00 in 1891-92 by S.J. Hoban according
to designs by architect C.S. Dunham, the Faribault County Courthouse is an
excellent example of the Richardsonian Romanesque influence on design of late

nineteenth century public buildings.

With the exception of the few modifica-

tions described in section 7, the building has retained original design

integrity and is well maintained and preserved.

(re-pointing, etc.,) is scheduled for the near future.

Restoration of the main tower
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